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From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 11:36 AM


To: Jeffrey Stuart - NOAA Federal; Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate; Brittany Cunningham -

NOAA Affiliate; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal


Cc: Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Subject: Delta Effect Section V3


Hi All -

I've compiled all of the various sections drafted by everyone who is contributing to the Delta section into one

document - All of your previous drafts and files are contained in the Archive folder at this time.


2.5 and 2.6 Delta V3 - is the compiled and working version at this point.


If you have authored anything that should be included under the Effects to the Delta section - species or critical

habitat, please ensure that I have properly inserted your work. Once you have reviewed V3, please add your

initials to the filename.


One comment I have made throughout is regarding CH. On the first draft most of you included analysis of

effects to critical habitat in section 2.5.6. We may consider pulling all of those out and putting them under Jeff's

newly drafted 2.6.6 section.


Thank you!

Susan


--
ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/15/19

NMFS Phone: 916-930-3616


Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist

Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825


Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)

Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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